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Concerning admission and migration strategies, data show that the majority of migrants 

have a visa or permit to enter and reside in the country of destination. Egyptian migrants 

usually possess a work permit prior to entering the country of destination.  

 

It can be inferred that most respondents in Egypt do not intend to migrate abroad at any 

time in the future (85%); this is especially the case with women. There are, however, 

differences between the migration statuses with respect to future migration intentions. For 

example, more than 40% of the return migrants intend to migrate. The majority of those 

who intend to migrate have completed secondary education; the respective percentage 

among those with higher education is somewhat lower. The respondents who have no 

formal education or incomplete primary education make up one quarter of the 

respondents who intend to migrate. 

 

The analysis reveals that Saudi Arabia, followed by Kuwait and the United Arab 

Emirates, are the preferred countries of destination for all potential migrants. About 81% 

of all potential migrants have information about the preferred country of destination and 

this information plays a pivotal role in their decision to emigrate. 

 

In spite of the economic problems in the traditional Gulf receiving countries, the 

nationalization programs that aim to increase national participation in the labor force and 

the competition between the Egyptian and the South Asian labor force, it can be affirmed 

that the Gulf Area still remains the destination region of major flows of the Egyptian 

labor force. A trend in migration of this kind will remain stable for the coming few years. 

The reason for this tendency can be found in the historical tradition characterizing 

Egyptian movements in that area. The common language plays a special role in the 

choice of recruitment of Egyptian personnel, especially for technical and teaching 

positions. 

Nevertheless, due to the high volume of information in this globalised world, Egyptian 

migration to the west may increase. Even if September the 11th may have partially 

affected this rise, the gradually rising migration to the west will be remarkable.  
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Alongside the growing volume of information in circulation, labor surplus will remain a 

crucial push-factor. 

 

6.2 Some Policy Recommendations 

This study attempted to give an overview of the migratory situation in Egypt. Some of the 

findings of this study may represent useful tools for further policy developments. 

 

Regional Integration 

As mentioned earlier, migration is currently one of the most important elements of 

international relations. Regional integration is an important aspect that contributes to 

more balanced relationships between countries in the region, not only between the 

traditional Arab destination countries but also with the countries of the northern shores of 

the Mediterranean Sea. The recently signed Association Agreement between the 

European Union and Egypt expressly includes migration provisions, and in the long run 

may represent an incentive to improve intra-regional and international coordination. 

 

Export oriented labor policies 

In the current globalised world, labor is regarded as a transferable commodity. Export 

oriented schemes take place in many developing countries. Building on in-depth analysis 

of the labor markets, countries such as the Philippines established training centers to 

prepare the surplus of their labor force for international competition. Two examples of 

the success of such schemes can be seen in the Philippine nurses and the Indian 

information technology professionals (IT); Philippine nurses are often present in the 

hospitals of developed countries (USA and England for example). Germany - which is 

historically renowned for being an anti-immigration country – issued what is known as 

the “Green Card” to recruit IT professionals from India and other Asian countries. Egypt 

is capable of competing in such markets with the new generations of IT professionals, 

and in many other professions. 
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Migration Statistics and Estimations 

Given the discrepancies of national and international estimates of Egyptians abroad, 

national estimates may need to be revised in accordance with the estimates of receiving 

countries and other international organizations. 

 

Civil Society and NGOs 

Participation of the civil society and of the NGOs in the fields of migration is a rising 

need. Reinforcing the role of the “Union of Egyptians Abroad” and other civil society 

organizations that represent Egyptians abroad will help implement national policies and 

strategies concerned with connecting migrants to their homeland. In the long run, this 

will contribute to increasing socio-economic exchanges between receiving and sending 

countries, and ultimately to development processes in the home countries. 

 

A National Migration Council 

The creation of a National Migration Council could contribute to better migration 

management. The foundation of a National Migration Council seems to be consistent 

with the government tendencies to create “National Councils” for the major issues in 

Egyptian internal policies, such as the National Population Council (185), the National 

Council for Motherhood and Childhood, the National Council for Women, and the 

potential National Council for Human Rights.  

 

The aim of this report was to present the current migratory situation in Egypt. Migration 

flows from and inside Egypt could represent a source of development for the country. 

Despite the decrease in temporary labor migration to the Gulf, regular and skilled 

migration to new destination countries could increase economic exchanges and establish 

a job demand-supply system between sending and receiving countries. The system could 

distress the over-populated Egyptian job-market and guarantee a productive use of 

remittances; these dynamics could lead to economic development and stability. More 

governmental engagement should be targeted to convert the migration phenomenon into a 

resource provider mechanism. 
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Appendix 

Emigration and Sponsoring Egyptians Abroad Law no. 111 of the year 1983.  

Law no. 111 of the year 1983 for promulgating the Emigration and Sponsoring Egyptians 

abroad law . In the name of the people The president of the Republic The people’s 

Assembly decided the following law, which has been promulgated. 

Article (1) 

 The provisions of the attached Emigration and Sponsoring Egyptians Abroad law shall 

be put into force and applied. Any other provisions counter to the provisions herein shall 

be made null and void . 

Article (2) 

Ministers of Defense, Interior, and Emigration Affairs are to issue the executive 

resolutions of the provisions of this law in six months starting from the date of putting 

this law into force. The Minister Concerned with Emigration Affairs is to issue the 

executive regulation of this law after coming into agreement with the Minister of Interior 

during the said period.  

Article (3) 

This law shall be published in the official newspaper, and put into force on the day 

following the publication date. This law shall be sealed by the seal of the state, and put 

into force as one of its laws. 

 

Promulgated at the presidency of the Republic on 22 Shawal 1403 Hijra, Corresponding 

to August 1st , 1983 A.D. (Hosni Mubarak) 
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Emigration and Sponsoring Egyptians Abroad Law 

Chapter 1 

General provisions 

Article (1) 

 Egyptians, whether individuals or groups, shall have the right to permanent or temporary 

migration, whether the purpose of migration necessitates permanent or temporary stay 

abroad, in accordance with the provisions of this law and other laws in force. Egyptians 

shall keep their Egyptian nationality according to the Egyptian nationality law . Their 

permanent or temporary migration shall not result in violating the constitutional or legal 

rights they enjoy in their capacity as Egyptian citizens, as long as they do continuously 

keep their Egyptian nationality.  

Article (2) 

The state shall sponsor Egyptians abroad and do its best to strengthen their ties with 

Egypt. The Minister concerned with Emigration Affairs shall take all necessary measures, 

issues all resolutions necessary for achieving this purpose, and specifies the means of 

ensuring this sponsorship, such as: a) Holding and organizing conferences and seminars 

inside and outside the country to consider and solve Egyptian migrants’ problems, 

acquaint them with the affairs and national issues of their homeland, and know their 

opinions and suggestions. 

 b) Delegating some of the Egyptian mission attaches abroad to be responsible for 

sponsoring Egyptians' affairs in the countries of emigration, in agreement with the 

Minister Concerned and in accordance with the objectives of the law herein.  

c) Appointing honorary consuls in the cities that include large Egyptian gatherings, where 

no Egyptian missions are available, in agreement with the Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

and in accordance with the diplomatic and consular corps law. 
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 d) Promoting the establishment of Egyptian unions, clubs, and leagues in the countries of 

emigration, and supporting the existing ones both spiritually and materially, with a view 

to establishing strong Egyptian gatherings. 

 e) Providing the mass media suitable for addressing the issues of interest for Egyptians 

abroad, as well as providing them with reliable information about their homeland. 

 f) Maintaining the Arab language and culture, the national heritage as well as the 

spiritual ties among migrants, and disseminating them among their new generations 

through the following:  

1 – Enabling migrants’ children to pursue their education according to the 

Egyptian educational systems.  

2 – Establishing Arab cultural centers where migrant gatherings exist, and 

providing them with libraries.  

3 – Encouraging the conferences and seminars that address national issues .  

g) Facilitating migrants' visits to their homeland, as well as their relatives' visits to the 

countries of emigration 

Article (3) 

The Minister concerned with Emigration Affairs shall, in cooperation with the ministries 

and entities concerned, undertake the following responsibilities:  

A) Sponsoring Egyptian migrants abroad.  

B) Planning, organizing, implementing and following up emigration polices with 

a view to strengthening Egyptian ties with their homeland, and contributing to the 

objectives of social and economic development and the national interests of the 

country.  

C) Preparing draft laws and resolutions related to emigration.  
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D) Preparing draft agreements with foreign countries so as to open new 

emigration markets for Egyptians, in addition to facilitating Egyptians' residence 

in the countries of emigration and securing their rights and interests guaranteed by 

these countries.  

E) Suggesting means of capitalizing on the expertise and know how of Egyptian 

scientists abroad in the development and production fields in their homeland.  

F) Considering and suggesting the means that enable Egyptian migrants abroad to 

contribute with their savings in productive development projects in Egypt.  

G) Preparing an overall routine survey of the numbers and categories of Egyptians 

abroad, in collaboration with other entities.  

Article (4) 

Setting up a Supreme Committee for Emigration headed by the Minister 

concerned with Emigration Affairs. The membership of this committee shall 

include the representatives of the following ministries, from among high-ranking 

officials:  

1 – The Ministry of Manpower and Training  

2 – The Ministry of Education and Scientific research.  

3 – The Ministry of Foreign Affairs. 

 4 – The Ministry of Interior.  

5 – The Ministry of Economy.  

6 – The Ministry of Planning.  

7 – The Ministry of Defense.  
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8 – The Ministry of Information.  

9 – The Ministry of Tourism and Civil Aviation.  

10- The Ministry of Insurance.  

11- The Ministry of Finance.  

Setting up the said committee and organizing its work shall take place by virtue of 

the Prime Minister’s resolution based on the suggestions of the Minister of 

Emigration Affairs. The prime Minister may also issue a resolution to add a 

representative of any other ministry or entity, viewed by the Minister of 

Emigration Affairs as necessary in the membership of the said Committee.  

Article (5) 

The Supreme Committee for Emigration stated in the above mentioned article 

shall be responsible for the following: 

 A) considering the establishment of professional centers for training 

potential migrants, especially in the fields of agriculture and industry The 

Ministries and entities concerned shall issue resolutions for establishing 

these centers, and organizing its work as well as the rules of joining them, 

without prejudice to the private sector’s right to provide training 

opportunities in its industrial, professional and production units.  

B) Considering the organization of specialized courses aiming at 

qualifying potential migrants. The Minister concerned with Emigration 

Affairs is to issue a resolution for organizing these courses and defining its 

programs.  

C) Providing Egyptians abroad with the necessary cultural, media, and 

national materials that maintain their ties with their homeland; in addition 

to providing the means of diffusing the Arabic language among migrants’ 
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children; and supporting the efforts exerted by Egyptian religious entities 

to deepen the spiritual heritage among Egyptians abroad .  

D) Suggesting the facilitations to be granted to migrants, whether before 

their departure, or during their residence abroad, or after temporarily or 

permanently returning back home.  

 

Article (6) 

Without prejudice to the Egyptians’ right to Emigration, temporary potential migrants 

shall request to be registered in a record prepared for this purpose in the Ministry 

concerned with Emigration Affairs. The Emigration opportunities shall be distributed 

among the registered persons according to their fields of specialization and capacities and 

the fields of specialization required in the countries of emigration, providing that priority 

of registration is observed. The Minister concerned with Emigration Affairs is to decide 

the priorities of some specializations or qualifications required in the countries of 

emigration or exceeding the needs of Egypt. A resolution issued by the Minister 

concerned with Emigration Affairs shall regulate registration in the record referred to, as 

well as registration procedures and conditions.  

Article (7) 

Persons holding certificates from the training centers and qualification courses referred to 

in items (a) and (b) of article ( 5 ) herein shall be prioritized in getting the emigration or 

work opportunities abroad, available for the ministries and entities concerned , in 

accordance with the needs and fields of specialization required . 
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Chapter 2 

Permanent Emigration  

Article (8) 

A permanent migrant is the Egyptian who stays abroad permanently, by obtaining the 

nationality of a foreign country , or a permanent residence permit to stay in this country ; 

or who stays abroad for at least ten years, or obtains an emigration permit from one of the 

countries of emigration specified by a resolution of the Minister concerned with 

Emigration Affairs .  

Article (9) 

 The Egyptian citizen who seeks permanent emigration is to be granted a permanent 

emigration permit by the administrative entity concerned in the Ministry of Interior, after 

submitting an application according to the procedures and conditions demonstrated in the 

executive regulation of this law. In order to get an emigration permit, the following 

conditions must be fulfilled:  

A) Obtaining the permission of the country of emigration.  

B) Obtaining the permission of the entity concerned in the Ministry of Defense, 

according to the rules and conditions stated in a resolution issued by the Minister 

of Defense, after consultations with the Minister Concerned with Emigration 

Affairs. People granted a permanent emigration permit shall be registered in a 

record prepared for this purpose in the Ministry concerned with Emigration 

Affairs. The said record and the registration process shall be controlled by the 

executive regulation of this law.  
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Article (10) 

 A Permanent migrant shall have the right to acquire the country of emigration nationality 

along with preserving his Egyptian nationality. The same right is applicable to the 

migrant’s wife and dependent children who emigrate with him, as well as the migrant’s 

foreign wife, if she applied for acquiring the Egyptian nationality, in accordance with the 

provisions and procedures stated in the Egyptian Nationality law.  

Article (11) 

Each person born of an Egyptian permanent migrant shall enjoy the same rights and 

advantages enjoyed by his father. This is applicable to the children of an emigrating 

mother, who still preserve their Egyptian nationality.  

Article (12) 

A permanent migrant status may be dropped in the following two cases:  

A) If the person does not travel to the country of emigration within six months after 

getting the emigration permit.  

B) If the person returns to stay in his homeland for more than one continuous year, 

providing that his stay is not due to force majeure or necessitated by his work conditions. 

In all cases, it is imperative for the migrant who stays in Egypt for more than the period 

specified to get the permission of the Ministry concerned with Emigration Affairs so as to 

be considered of a migrant status. Migrants at conscription age, who return back to their 

homeland and stay for more than six months and have not previously performed the 

military service, must obtain the permission of the Ministry of Defense. A citizen who is 

no longer considered of a migrant status shall consequently be deprived of the advantages 

acquired by migrants, starting from the date the migrant status is dropped. 
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Chapter 3  

Temporary Migration 

Article (13) 

A temporary Egyptian migrant is the Egyptian Citizen, who is not a student, or seconded 

employee, who settles and sets up his main activity abroad, and has a job to make his 

living, providing that he has stayed abroad for one year and has not taken the permanent 

emigration procedures stated herein, or that he has taken the said procedures and returned 

to his homeland before fulfilling any of the conditions stated in article (8) herein. The 

period of one year referred to in the above mentioned paragraph is to be considered a 

continuous year even if it is interrupted by intervals not more than thirty days . This 

provision shall not prejudice the extension of sponsorship duty to all Egyptians abroad.  

Article (14): 

A temporary migrant status shall be dropped in the following cases:  

A) IF the citizen returns home and stays for more than six continuous months. 

 B) If the citizen returns to work at his homeland. A citizen whose migrant status is 

dropped shall consequently be deprived of all the advantages he acquires in his capacity 

as migrant, starting from the date the migrant status is dropped. 

Chapter 4 

Migrants’ rights  

Article (15): 

The returns of the investment of Egyptian migrants’ deposits in one of the banks 

operating in Egypt shall be exempted from all taxes and fees. Egyptian migrants’ or 

expatriates’ capital utilized in projects or investments in the country shall be granted all 

the advantages decided for foreign capital operating in the same field , or national capital, 

which is better .  
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If capital is to be treated in various ways according to the foreign capital nationality, then 

the capital of migrants contributing in the said fields, shall be treated according to the 

most advantageous way. 

Article (16): 

Taking into consideration the provisions of the president of the Arab Republic of Egypt’s 

resolution in law no. 73 of the year 1971 , in relation to the treatment of Egyptian 

expatriates who return to their homeland , an Egyptian worker who emigrated and had 

been working in the government , one of the local governance units, general agencies or 

public sector, and whose resignation had been accepted for the purpose of permanent 

emigration, and who returned back home within two years from the date his resignation 

has been accepted, shall be re-appointed at the entity where he had been working before 

emigration if he applied for this within three months from the date of his final return . A 

worker shall be appointed to his last post, if it is still vacant, or to another similar post. A 

person whose emigration duration exceeds the period referred to in the previous 

paragraph may be reappointed, if he meets the conditions required for filling the post . In 

such case, the said person shall be exempted from the examination procedures or the 

contest required for filling the post. 

Chapter 5 

Concluding and transitional provisions  

Article (17) 

 In all cases, temporary and permanent migrants as well as their children residing in 

Egypt or abroad must get the approval of the entity concerned in the Ministry of Defense, 

in accordance with the rules and conditions stated in the resolution issued by the Minister 

of Defense, after consultation with the Minister concerned with Emigration Affairs.  
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Article (18) 

 The one-time compensations stated in Social Insurance laws may not be granted to 

temporary migrants 

Article (19) 

The Egyptian citizen who emigrated and has become considered a migrant on the date of 

putting this law into force may apply for registering his name in the permanent 

emigration record. In such case, he shall enjoy all the rights granted to those permitted to 

permanent emigration according to the provisions of the law herein. Submission of the 

application referred to in the above paragraph, as well as admission conditions shall be 

controlled by the executive regulation of this law.  

Article (20) 

 A person who had emigrated before putting this law into force, and who was registered 

in the permanent emigration record according to the provisions of the above mentioned 

article, shall have the right to retain his Egyptian nationality, upon his request, if it has 

been dropped. Consequently, his minor children shall acquire the Egyptian nationality; 

his foreign wife also may be granted the Egyptian nationality if she applies for this within 

two years from the reply date, as long as the Minister of Interior does not object within 

two years from the application date; his major children may also apply for acquiring the 

Egyptian nationality within two years from the date of putting this law into force. 

Submitting the applications referred to in the previous paragraph shall be controlled by a 

resolution from the Minister of Interior after agreement with the Minister concerned with 

Emigration Affairs. 
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Websites of Interest 

Demography and Development 
 

American Sociological Association – www.asanet.org 

Andrew W.Mellon Foundation, Population Program (USA) www.mellon.org/pop.html  

ASEAN, Association of Southeast Asian Nations, Population Coordinating Unit www.asean.or.id 

Bruton Center for Development Studies - www.bruton.utdallas.edu/index.html  

Centre for Population Studies (CPS), London School of Hygiene & Tropical Medicine, UK-
www.lshtm.ac.uk/eph  

CIA World Factbook 2002  - www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook  

CountryReports.org  - www.countryreports.org  

Econ. Departments, Institutes and Research Centers in the World (EDIRC): Statistical Offices  
http://edirc.repec.org/statoff.html  

Economic Growth Research - www.worldbank.org/research/growth  

Economist Country Briefings - www.economist.com/countries  

European Journal of Population - www.kluweronline.com/issn/0168-6577 

Eurostat  - http://europa.eu.int/comm/eurostat  

FAO, Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations - www.fao.org  

Finance & Development  - www.imf.org/external/pubs/ft/fandd/2003/06/index.htm  

French Studies Web - www.library.uiuc.edu/ala/alawess/index.html  

Groningen Growth and Development Centre (GGDC) Total Economy Database  www.eco.rug.nl/ggdc/index-
dseries.html  

Human Rights Information - www.human-rights.net  

IDRC, International Development Research Centre - www.idrc.ca  

IIED, International Institute for Environment and Development - www.iied.org  

INED, Institut National d'Etudes Demographiques, France - www.ined.fr  
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Institute for Research on Poverty (IRP) - www.ssc.wisc.edu/irp  

International Institute for Sustainable Development - www.iisd.org/default.asp  

International Monetary Fund (IMF) - www.imf.org  

Inter-University Consortium for Political & Social Research (ICPSR) www.icpsr.umich.edu/index-
medium.html  

Israel Central Bureau of Statistics  - www.cbs.gov.il/engindex.htm   

Johns Hopkins Program for International Education in Reproductive Health www.jhpiego.jhu.edu  

Journal of Population Research - demography.anu.edu.au/jpr/jpr.html  

KZPG Overpopulation News Network - www.kzpg.com   

Living Standards Measurement (LSMS) - www.worldbank.org/html/prdph/lsms/lsmshome.html  

Max Planck Institute for Demographic Research, Germany - www.demogr.mpg.de  

National Institute of Statistical and Economic Studies www.insee.fr/fr/home/home_page.asp   

NIDI, Netherlands Interdisciplinary Demographic Institute, Netherlands www.nidi.nl  

OECD, Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development www.oecd.org/home  

PAI, Population Action International - www.populationaction.org  

Political Science Research Resources - www.vanderbilt.edu/~rtucker/polisci  

Political, Economic and Environmental Data Sources www.fsu.edu/~spap/faculty_html/rcfodata.html  

POPIN, Population Information Network - www.un.org/popin  

Population - www.ined.fr/publications/index.html  

Population and Development Review - www.popcouncil.org/pdr  

Population Council, USA - www.popcouncil.org   

Population Index- popindex.princeton.edu  

Population Program of the Secretariat of the Pacific Community www.spc.org.nc/demog  

 Population Research Institute - www.pop.org  

Progressive Sociologists Network [PSN] - http://csf.colorado.edu/psn   
 

Social Science Data on the Internet - http://odwin.ucsd.edu/idata  
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Society for Social Research Web Site - www.spc.uchicago.edu/ssr1   

SSRC, Social Science Research Council  - www.ssrc.org  

Statistical Agencies on the Internet www.science.gmu.edu/csi779/drope/govstats.html  

Statistical Resources on the Web/Political Science www.lib.umich.edu/govdocs/stpolisc.html  

Statistics Bureau and Statistics Center (Japan) - www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm  

Statistics Canada CANSIM - www.statcan.ca/english/Pgdb  

Stockholm University, Demography Unit - www.suda.su.se  

The Ford Foundation, USA - www.fordfound.org  

The Global Fund for Women - www.globalfundforwomen.org  

The MacArthur Foundation, USA - www.macfdn.org  

The Packard Foundation - www.packard.org  
 

The Rand Corporation - www.rand.org  

The Rockefeller Foundation www.rockfound.org/display.asp?context=1&collection=1&Preview=0&ARCurrent=1  

The Social Science Information Gateway (SOSIG) - www.sosig.ac.uk 

U.N. Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD) 
www.unctad.org/Templates/StartPage.asp?intItemID=2068  

U.N. Statistics Division/DESIPA - http://unstats.un.org/unsd   

UAPS, Union for African Population Studies, Dakar, Senegal - www.uaps.org  

UIESP - Comité National Français – www.-cnf.ined.fr    

UNDP, United Nations Development Program  - www.undp.org  

UNECE Gender Statistics Website - www.unece.org/stats/gender/web  

UNESCO, United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization www.unesco.org  

UNFPA (United Nation Population Fund) - www.unfpa.org  

UNICEF, United Nations Children's Fund - www.unicef.org  
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United Nations Population Division - www.un.org/esa/population  

USAID (The United States Agency for International Development) www.usaid.gov  

WHO, World Health Organization   - www.worldbank.org  

World Bank - www.worldbank.org  

World Trade Organization (WTO) - www.wto.org  

Migration 

Australian Department of Immigration & multicultural & indigenous Affairs 
www.immi.gov.au/population/index.htm  

Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services - www.bcis.gov/graphics/index.htm  

CARITAS Italiana    www.caritasroma.it/immigrazione 

Centre for Immigration & Multicultural Studies - http://cims.anu.edu.au    

Centre for Migration Law  www.jur.kun.nl/cmr 

CMS, Center for Migration Studies (CMS) - www.cmsny.org  

CSER - www.scalabrini.org/~cser  

December 18 (online network for the promotion and protection of the rights of migrant workers) - 
www.december18.net/intro.htm  

ERCOMER - www.ercomer.org  

European Research Center on Migration & Ethnic Relations http://www.ercomer.org 

International Labor Organization   www.ilo.org/public/english/protection/migrant 

International Migration Policy Program http://www.impprog.ch/ 

International Organization for Migration (IOM) -  www.iom.int  

Migration and Refugees services - www.nccbuscc.org/mrs  

Migration Dialogue - http://migration.ucdavis.edu  

Migration Policy Institute   www.migrationpolicy.org 

Network of Organizations for the Elimination of Child Prostitution, Child  

Pornography and Trafficking of Children www.ecpat.net 
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Peter Stalker’s Guide to International Migration http://pstalker.com/migration/index.htm 

Refugees Women’s Legal group - www.rwlg.org.uk    

The Protection Project www.protectionproject.org 

US Department of State Trafficking in Persons Report  www.state.gov/g/tip/rls/tiprpt/2002 

Western Union   www.westernunion.com 

About EGYPT 

Research Centers 

American Research Centre in Egypt,  www.arce.org/aboutarce/aboutarce.html 

Almishkat Centre for Research, Egypt  www.almishkat.org/ 

CDC, Cairo Demographic Center, Egypt - www.cdc.eun.eg  

Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics (CAPMAS) http://edirc.repec.org/data/capgveg.html  

Centre D’Etudes et de Documentation Economique, Juiridique et Sociale    www.cedej.org.eg 

Economic Research Forum   www.erf.org.eg 

Egyptian Abroad Website   www.haneen.com.eg 

The Egyptian Centre for Economic Studies http://www.eces.org.eg/ 

Social Fund for Development www.sfdegypt.org 

UN Conference on Population and Development (held in Cairo) www.iisd.ca/linkages/cairo.html  

Politics and Government 

Arab Organization for Labor www.aralo.org 

Central Bank of Egypt www.cbe.com.eg 

Egypt State Information Service www.sis.gov.eg 

Egyptian Sales Tax Department  www.salestax.gov.eg 

Egyptian Shoura Assembly (Senate) www.senate.gov.eg  

Egypt's People Assembly (Parliament) www.parliament.gov.eg  
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Information and Decision Support Center www.idsc.gov.eg  

Ministry of Foreign Affairs  www.mfa.gov.eg 

Ministry of Foreign Trade www.moft.gov.eg 

Ministry of Foreign Trade, Small and Medium Enterprises www.sme.gov.eg 

Ministry of Manpower and Emigration, Emigration Sector  www.manpower.gov.eg 

National Bank of Egypt www.nbe.com.eg 

The Egyptian Presidency www.presidency.gov.eg 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The above mentioned list does not aim to be exhaustive; it represents a general overview of the main useful websites 
on the subject. Any suggestions and feedbacks will be appreciated in order to give better and complete information. 


